



**Westview Community Organization
Monthly Meeting Minutes
May 1, 2017**

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Blake Jimmerson

Number of people in attendance: 42

Invocation

Moment of Silence

Adoption of Agenda:

Motioned to adopt the May 2017 agenda –Ms. Hattie

Seconded that motion – Darrick

Approval of Minutes:

Motioned to adopt the April 2017 minutes - Louis

Seconded that motion – Kendall

27 Ayes

0 Nays

0 Abstentions

Motion passes

Police/Public Safety: LT. Gruen –Crime is down 22% . Crime trends in Atlanta are down 11%. Targeting hotspots. Community work together to contribute to decrease in crime.

Q- What can be done in regard to squatters? - P- Officers can investigate. Its a quagmire & challenging. Gray areas.

Q- What was the update of the carjacking on Westwood. Assailants were captured. The lady left her keys in vehicle in the car with vehicle while it was running.

Unfinished Business: No unfinished business from April 2017

New Business

- John Davis Ontario Park Dedication: EC proposes that we dedicate the Ontario Park to Mr. John. Orlando made a motion to approve the renaming. Darrick seconded the motion.

42 ayes

0 nays

0 abstentions

Motion passes



Westview Community Organization

Jacinta Williams, President 404-274-5803

Blake Jimmerson, Vice President 404-484-4364

- Meal Train: Ms. Juanita Parker passed away and there is community support to provide meals for her husband. If interested, please sign up on the website linked on Facebook.

Treasurer's Report Balance 1,274.97 Paypal 3,081.81

Committee Reports

- Beautification: In need of new committee chair. Please see Ms. Delores.
- Business: D Cafe is back open. 4th Fridays will resume in May in the Westview village
- Community Affairs/Special Events: Thanks to Meghan for ASA participation. Westview CleanUp. Saturday May 27 9 -12. kenscarey@ouylook.com 404-788-3431 Prefer text.
- Development: GDOT is restriping RDA. Most of work will be done overnight. Belt line meeting recently looking for community input. Enota Park designs will start this year. Construction may begin 2018.
- Garden: Correction \$1500 grant received (not \$2500)
- Membership: Door canvassing May . Many opportunities exist for involvement.
- Public Safety: 1 Arrest was made in reported carjacking last month.
- Zoning and Code Enforcement: Vacancy: N/A
- Youth: Summer Camp – We need to help. Please reach out to Ms. Cahterine. 1481 Stokes Ave. cwhite119@yahoo.com

• **Community Concerns/Announcements –**

Motion made to extend the meeting to 8:05. Motion carries with 34 ayes

Meeting is adjourned at 8:06pm